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Memo 

 To:   Levi Barnabas, Nanisivik Community Liaison Coordinator 

 From:   Alexandra Thomson, Nanisivik Coordinator 

 Subject:  Public Registry and Documentation 

 Date:     June 10, 2002 

Hi Levi, 

The black public registry binder, dated Feb. 11, 2002, is a complete copy of all correspondence relating to the 
renewal application that is on file at the NWB. The documentation is divided into 5 sections, as follows: 

TABS 

1. COMMENTS- includes any comments on the plan or process that have been sent to the NWB 

2. MEETINGS-Agenda and minutes of community meetings, pre-hearing conferences and the public 
hearing. 

3. ADMINISTRATION-Any correspondence related to the administration of the file, ie. Notices, 
distribution, information requests, responses on meeting dates, arrangements, etc. (the bulk of the file). 

4. NIRB PROCESS- The application went to NIRB for screening of its impact to the ecosystem. This 
section includes all of the correspondence received from NIRB, including their Screening Decision (Green 
clip). 

5. APPLICATION- The correspondence related to the submission of Nanisivik’s Abandonment and 
Restoration Plan-Volume 1 & 2 on February 11, 2002. 

We will continue to send you all of the documentation that should be placed on the public registry as soon as it is 
received. Please update the binder with any correspondence dated after June 11, 2002 until the NWB officially 
closes the file.  

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you require anything else. If you have any 
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call the office or email at nunavutwaterboard@nt.sympatico.ca. 

 Sincerely, 
  
 

Alexandra Thomson 
 NWB Nanisivik Coordinator 


